
ADDENDUM TO OFFER TO PURCHASE 
 

WAIVER OF CONDITIONS 
 
TO:  ____________________________________________________ (vendor) 
 
FROM: __________________________________________________ (purchaser) 
 
 
RE:  Property Address: __________________________________________________ 
 
 Lot: ____________  Block: ___________  Plan:___________ 
 
 Subdivision: _______________________________  or 
 
 Condo Plan: ________________________________ 
 
 
The vendor(s) and purchaser(s) agree that the Offer to Purchase and Sale dated:  
 
____________ day of ____________________, 20_____ is hereby amended by removing the  
 
following ‘subject to’ conditions contained in the Offer to Purchase and Sale: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

All other terms and conditions in the said agreement remain the same and in full force and effect 

 

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Witness       Purchaser 

 

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Witness       Purchaser 

 

Dated at __________________________ in the Province of _______________ at __________ 

o’clock on this ___________________ day of ________________________, 20________ 

 

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Witness       Vendor 


